carlsbad, New liexico
September 25, 1934

Talbott & Mullineaux
Harden :lotel
Hobbs, Kew lexico.

Genllemen:

. This will ackmowledge receipt of your
"Notice of Intentiom to :Hepair edl" covering
the Liman ;1 well inm Sec. 33, T. 18 Se, Re 37 Z.

I talked with Dr. Wells regardimg the
bomd on this »e.l ard he said since the old
Natiomal Securities had zome intu recelivership
sinceekle bond had beem written and well was being
taken over by outside imterests; it would be '
necessary for you to furnish us with a new bond
in the amount of $5,000.00 .

I am holdirg your requesst until this
bond situation has been arramzed &s our rsgulatioms
prohibit cormencing work until the bomrd has beem
filed and approved. I am today advising the
Santa e office to semnd you a bond form to be
executed,

Very truly yours,

J+ Do dunter,
State 0il & Gas Imapector.






